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March 7, 2023

Wayne Burke

Chief Executive Officer

Link Energy Supply Inc.

211 1500 14 Street SW

Calgary, AB T3C 1C9
wayne.burke@dneresources.com

Dear Mr. Burke:

Re: Link Energy Supply Inc.
Cancellation — Gas Marketer Licence ER-2019-0148

This letter confirms the cancellation of the above referenced electricity retailer licence
issued in the name of Link Energy Supply Inc., pursuant to section 53 of the Ontario
Energy Board Act, 1998, and in accordance with your written request dated February
22, 2023.

Yours truly,
Digitally signed by Joh
John St s e
[ Date: 2023.03.07
Pickernell 1;:?5:48 -05'00'

John Pickernell
Manager, Applications Administration
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